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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:20 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER OF SW

Supported  
 

From: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: 'Rehana Mansha' 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER OF SW 
 
Mam need your endorsement on this transfer 
 

From: Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: 'Rehana Mansha' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org; abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER OF SW 
 
Respected Maam, 
 
This to inform you that SW Hassan Khalid Khan is currently working at A & A Filling Station -Lahore East, he is a resident 
of district Faisalabad and distance from Lahore to hometown is substantial therefore he has now requested to transfer 
his service to vacant position of SW at CRESCENT PETROLEUM SERVICE - Faisalabad, as this will decrease his distance 
from his hometown.  
 
Your kind approval is requested in this regard. 

Ship to Current deployment Site Name Territory Transfer Required at 
10050908 A & A FILLING STATION  Lahore East 10040910 

 
 
 
 
Regards 
Raza Abbas 
 


